

## Contact

[www.linkedin.com/in/jon-aurrecoechea-3030286](http://www.linkedin.com/in/jon-aurrecoechea-3030286) (LinkedIn)  
[hlglobal/default.aspx](http://hlglobal/default.aspx) (Company)

## Top Skills

Commercial Litigation

Corporate Law

Arbitration

## Languages

English (Native or Bilingual)

## Honors-Awards

Acritas Star 2019 (independently rated lawyers) for Litigation and Dispute Resolution

Acritas Star 2020 (independently rated lawyers) for Litigation and Dispute Resolution

Recognised as "Up and Coming" by Chambers Global 2020 (Dispute Resolution, Spain)

Recognised as "Up and Coming" by Chambers Chambers Europe 2020 (Dispute Resolution, Spain)

## Publications

El eslabón perdido en la acción directa del sub-subcontratista

A vueltas con la indemnización por clientela

Duración del contrato de arrendamiento: anualidad o mensualidad

Lo tuyo no son sueños de fortuna

¿Se acabó el negocio de las cláusulas penales desproporcionadas?

# Jon Aurrecoechea

Counsel de litigación y arbitraje en Hogan Lovells. Profesor del Master de Acceso a la Abogacía en el Instituto de Empresa y en la Universidad Autónoma de Madrid

Greater Madrid Metropolitan Area

## Summary

I am attorney admitted to practice both in Spain (2004) and in New York (2009). During the first 6 years of my professional career, I was mainly devoted to transactional, including among others, M&A transactions, IPOs and other capital market transactions, corporate reorganizations, joint ventures, commercial contracts and insolvency.

Based on such previous transactional experience, I am a lawyer with an unusual cross-wise training and experience that allow me being in a superb position for advising and representing clients in complex multidisciplinary matters.

After 16 years of professional experience, I am a highly qualified litigation lawyer specialized in complex corporate disputes (litigation and arbitration) deriving from M&A transactions, shareholders agreements, private equity transactions, joint ventures, corporate liability actions, challenge of corporate resolutions, etc.

I have also broad experience in commercial and contractual litigation and arbitration in numerous sectors, such as the automotive sector, the industrial one, e-commerce, real estate or consumer law.

During the last years, I have advised several companies (as claimants and defendants) in antitrust litigation (i.e. private damage actions deriving from antitrust infringements, such as cartels).

My experience also spreads to construction and engineering complex disputes and the representation of different entities in unfair competition proceedings.

---

## Experience

Hogan Lovells International LLP  
Counsel Litigation and Arbitration  
2008 - Present (13 years)

I am an experienced litigation attorney focused in corporate and commercial litigation and arbitration, constructions and engineering, antitrust litigation and unfair competition proceedings.

I am specialized in advising funds, private equity entities and companies belonging to different sectors in complex disputes and judicial proceedings deriving from corporate transactions.

I am focus in the automotive sector, representing some of the biggest manufacturers worldwide in commercial litigation deriving from distribution agreements, as well as in antitrust damage claims.

I have represented developers and construction companies, both national and international, and also pharma companies and producers of sanitary products. I also deal with insolvency proceedings and distressed acquisitions.

Universidad Autónoma de Madrid  
Profesor de "Simulación del proceso civil" en el Máster de Acceso de la Abogacía.  
January 2018 - Present (3 years 4 months)  
Madrid Area, Spain

IE Business School  
Profesor de "Legal Strategy: conflicts and Transactional Challenges"  
January 2018 - January 2019 (1 year 1 month)  
Madrid Area, Spain

Profesor de "Legal Strategy: conflicts and Transactional Challenges" en el LLM/Máster de acceso a la abogacía del IE Business School.

Uría Menéndez  
Associate  
2004 - June 2007 (3 years)

---

## Education

Georgetown University Law Center  
LL.M., Law · (2007 - 2008)

IE Business School

Masters in Law and Legal Practice, Law · (2003 - 2004)

KU Leuven

Masters, European Legal Studies · (2002 - 2003)

University of Deusto

Degree in Law and Diploma in Economics, Law and Economics · (1998 - 2003)